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©in Aug

DUBLIN,

e

i3 er_c\actéd at th rearof Kevin-street, s vcry‘excel'lent
and snitable building for the purpose, with every fn-

~ gerier accommodation.

" Bipson's Hasga’ml, Great Britain-street, ingorpo-
gated by act of Porliament ln 1780, and_opened in
1781 for the reception of the poor, decayed b ind, and
"{;outy men, who are matntained, lodeed, and clothedl
fne ‘most comfortable manner. .'I‘ﬂrtl\;-six blind,
giid thirty-six gouty men are always in the Hospital,
gvery department of which Is conducted with the
reatest cleanliress and exactness, ) .
'Swift's, or St Patrick's Hpsﬂiral, “for Lunatics
and 1diots, founded by Dr, Jonatian Swift, Dean of
in 1745, and incorporated by charter
ust, 1746, The Dean bequeathed 11,0001, for
¢his lnstitution, which: has been considerably aug-
mented by legacies. : g :
. Stevens's (Dr.) Hospital, Stephen's-house, James'
street; founded by a Misi'Stephens, and opened in
1723, for the, xjeoe?tion_ of curable poor persons, The
&milding is extensive, and rendeved capable of con-
faining 300 ga_tients,' seventy poor decayed house-
keepers, tradesmen, and servants of both sexes arve
also constantly supported in this Hospital, besides
externs who ottend for advice and medicine. Per-
gons meeting with accidents are reccived at all

wmes, . .

" Nicholas® Hospital, Francls-street, unlted with St.
Catharine’s, was opened on the st of April, 1743,
and ig cai)a.ble of containing 40 internal surgical pa-
4ients. ‘I'wo physiclans attend every Tuesdsy fnd
Friday, and fivc surgeons alternately “every morning,
from elght to ten o’clock. "Persons receiving sudden
secidents are not admitted lnto this Hospital,

Westinorelang Lock Hospital, Townsend-street
(oviginally) for the indiscriminate admission of all
Indigent. persons afiicted with the venereal diseqse,
but gipce the dth of March, 1820, for the relief of
t‘exﬁale\patients exclusively. It is a large and elegant
- puilding, nind was opened on the 20th of -November,
1792, An establishinent of the greatest importance

has béen yecently attached to this Hospital, for the
-vellef of the yupiured poor; two senior surgeons ai-
tend every Wednesday and Saturday to

trusges to such as mi? then apply. ,

The Molynesuz ._s{qinm, in  Peter-strect, 8 new

ond {nvalusble insticution for blind _females of every
- religious persuasion, ,founded bly Lady Molyneaux,

and opened the first of June, 18135,

and very pralse-worthy asylum, poor blind females

are supported gnd Instructed in such employments as

g'ﬂlll best enable them to earn thelr own livelihood.

e bullding is sufficlently conilijodions for accommo-
dating ffty such poor females, who, are destitute .of
the great blessing of sight, aud are objects of truc

Y'mll;athy. A permanent Asyluma for the aged blind
?a already or will be very soon.provided. .

‘Mendicity-house, 3 establislunent commenced
-fhout five years-a%a aud is oue of the greatest im-
portance to every nhabitant of this large icitx. From
the preat exertions. of the late lord mayor, Alderman

M¢‘Kenny, and the comuittpe, to whom too much

false cannot be given, the streeta of Dublin have

_ hitherto been kept frce from- those wretched mendi-,
cants, who before infested them,

stranger, with hopror and sur%rise, that this fine an
" yannificent metropolis should _

y such numerous objects of filth and_poverty.
present Theatre, and a large yard which was then
attached to it, were first used for the reception of
these unfortunates, but the institutlon 18 now re-
moved. to Copper-ailey, and the greatest exertlons are
made for 1ts support, which almost wholly depends
?‘n ]tjlllie generous eontxibutions of the fuhabitants of

U ll,- !
MPhere are bestdes these already spoken of a great
nimber of other Hospltals, Penitentiaries, and Sun-
ddy aud Day Schools; indecd to partlcularize the
whole would form a volume of itself; but thosc al-
ready cnumerated raust be a convineing proof that no
nation in the world evinces more refined feeling, and
chaiitable gencrosity than the Irish. '
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In this excellent} {5, 1o entire of the churches, chapels,

_desire to convey a just idea of this -ﬂne city.
§ Annw's Church, Dawson-strect; 8t.

and struck every.

e &0 sntch ann’t)%g‘d,r polt
18

* 1]
iy egiory.
PLAOES OF (FORGEIER. "
Dublin Is the See of an Arcliblshiop, erected in the
year 1152, It wasa hishopric_In the geventh cepe
tury, aud in the year 1214 the ‘Blshopric of (landa-
tough, which was founded in the sixth century, was
incoré)orate_d with Dublin, The See of Dublin has
two Cathedrals, both within the city, Chylst Chureh, |
founded for regular cangns, and couverted into a
_Col!eﬁlate Church, for a dean and Ch
vy VIII, tn the year 1541 and St. Patrick’s for thire
teen, now twelty-two prebendaries, ‘These iwe
cauhedrals ave rich Gothic buildings, but from thely
ﬁreat sutiquity, are in a state of decay, particuiavly -
t, Patrick’s, which is obliged oftep te tindergo re-
airs: in this cathedral is the monument of . the cele-
rated Swift, who was a native of Dublin, many other
very anclent monwments, are also u the Interlor of
this Gothic pile, which would afford giicat pleagure to
the antiquary. -~  There are eightesn other !
Chusches, and two chapels of ease, besides eighty«
three chapels of différent persuasions which all con-
tribute to ornament the c:t;.{- L
St. W erburgh's Church, Werburgh-street, 1s & most
heautiful and large structure, with a fine elavated
tower and spive containing a grand peal of bells. The
architecture of this church is yich and chaste; thejn-
terior is extremely handsome, in which is erected a
fine toned organ.  St. Werburgh’s Church wab; twice
burnt, and was erected 'the last time in 1759, j‘t.
George's Chureh, Hardwicke-{)lace, is a recent soree-
tion, and perhaps for its slze 18 uot to_be z{ualed
for superb elegance, Tha body of this chupch'. forni
a beautiful square, the tower of whiek stauds in
frout, with a cupofa, altogether prese;}g_ft‘ag A master-
piece of architecture, This fine build PE stands on
elevated ground, and is a g,romineut Jobject in the
picturesque view from Dublin Bay. 8t ndrow's
Church, Andrew-street, is a beautiful clreular build~
ing, the interlor is extremely handsome, and from its
%eculi_ar form has a most pleasing and grand, effect.
e New Catholie Chapel, near to_the Blerchant's
Quay, is o very superb ui’lding. It has lately under-
gone great inferlor embellishinents, and contains a
very fine “unew organ. Z%e Meh'o{:ﬂitme Cupholic
Chapel, situated in Marlbro’-street an extensive
stone erection, but In an ufinished state; when
completed, it will be oue of the most elegant and ca- -
acious edifices of the kind in Eurape. “To g:zrti 1=
. &e.

of Dablin, is linpossible in this work, smuch gs .:gm
e
] 3t. Andloen’s, Au-
doen's-arch; St. Bridget’s, i Bride-street; St. La-
tharine’s, Thomas-street 3 St. James’s, Jamep-strest ;

St, John's, Fish-shamble-street; 8t. Luke's, ln the -
Combe; 8t Mark's, Mark:strei! s St Mary'a, Mary-
atreet: St, Michael’s, High-streets St _M{chqn 8,
Church-strect; 8¢, 'fﬁcho as’ (within), Niclholas-
street; St Nicholad®  (without), Patrick-strest;
l-rcnc}’l Church, - Peter-street ;3 Danish and German
Church, Poolbeg-strect; St. Paul's, King-strgety
St.:Peter and St. Kevin’s, Aungier-street; St..Tho-
‘mag's, Marlbro’-street; &e. &c., are ull respeotable
edifices, and many of them very haudsome, sdding
splendour and magnificence to this great metros

£,

Ir. Upper Mount-strect, 8 new Church Is now |
bullding, which is to be a Chapel of Ense to St. Pe.
ter’s parlsh § the architecture 18 Greclan Ionic, pud
it will be an elegant stone erection,

. O3VIL GOVERNMENT AND
' ' POXIOE, N

The Civil Government of the city of Dublin was
anciently under the management of a Provost and
Balliffs, In the year 1308, John le Decer, was ap-
poinw(f the fivat Provost, and Richard de 8t. Clare,
and John Stackbold Balllfs, In the year 1408, the
title of the chicef magistrate was changed to that of
Mayqr, when Thowas Cusack was appointed te the
office, Richard Bove and Thomas Shorwsll being hai-

apter, by Hen~ -




